6/8/2016 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: 160601 2BE-ACC---- Request for Additional Information-Arctic Copper Corp-Kitikmeot Region
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.uiﬁ NWB Tools Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
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Fwd: 160601 2BE-ACC---- Request for Additional Information-Arctic Copper Corp-
Kitikmeot Region

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jun 8, 2016 at 2:27 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Donald <dfpenner@pennergeological.com>

Date: Saturday, June 4, 2016

Subject: 160601 2BE-ACC---- Request for Additional Information-Arctic Copper Corp-Kitikmeot Region
To: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Valerie:

| am traveling and in the field and will attend to this right away. | have sent a hard copy via courier to your

office which has two copies of this application with signature. It was couriered on Monday, May 30" with 5
business day delivery.

Regards,
Donald Penner

Arctic Copper Corp

From: Valerie Kogvek [mailto:valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 12:57 PM

To: dfpenner@ pennergeological.com

Cc: Licensing Department; Sean Joseph

Subject: 160601 2BE-ACC---- Request for Additional Information-Arctic Copper Corp-Kitikmeot Region

The NWB has conducted a preliminary review of the above-referenced file, which determined that the following must be
addressed before the application could proceed to the next stage of the licensing process, once the NPC's and/or the NIRB's
decisions are received:

1. Confirmation of the water use required for the file in Block 13 of the Water Licence Application Form and in
Item 29 of the Exploration/Remote Camp Supplementary Questionnaire (Questionnaire). Item 29 of the
Questionnaire states that the total water use requested is 65.5 m3/day for drilling and no water use for other
purposes while some subsections of Block 13 of the Water Licence Application form include conflicting
information related to water use required;

2. Inclusion of the signature of the Applicant's representative under Block 28 of the Water Licence Application
Form;

3. Inclusion in the Spill Contingency Plan of a site map depicting spill kits, nearby water bodies, fuel caches
and other relevant information; a cover page, and table of contents; and

4. Inclusion in the Abandonment and Restoration Plan of site map depicting project camp and other
infrastructure associated with the site

Regards
https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=cab0cbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15531b32b5afa186&sim|=15531b32b5afa186 1/2


mailto:dfpenner@pennergeological.com
mailto:valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca

6/8/2016

Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: 160601 2BE-ACC---- Request for Additional Information-Arctic Copper Corp-Kitikmeot Region

Valerie Kogvek-Licensing Administrator

CC: Sean Joseph-Technical Advisor

Kitikmeot Distribution
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